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Malave, Erin

From: Max Life Business Corp. [maxlife@maxlifecorp.com]
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 2:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ALEX'S LUXURY SERVICES CORP. - Address Change and EIN Number INCLUSION Request
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

We coming to request the EIN Number Inclusion and address change from ALEX'S LUXURY
SERVICES CORP, Doc # p10oooo1700s as follow:

Filing Information
FEI/EIN Number

from NONE

to 27-1988350

Principal Address
from 4570 SUMMER QCAK ST # 316 ORLANDQ FL 32835 LUS
to 4570 SUMMER QAK ST # 122 ORLANDQ FL 32835 US

Mailing Address
from 4570 SUMMER CAK ST # 316 ORLANDO FL 32835 US
to 4570 SUMMER QAK ST # 122 ORLANDO FL 32835 US

Officer/Director Detail

Title P

ALEXANDRE, LOURO D

from 4570 SUMMER CAK ST #316 ORLANDO FL 32835 US
to 4570 SUMMER QAK ST # 122 ORLANDO FL 32835 US

Title VP

NADIA, SILVA C

from 4570 SUMMER OAK ST #316 ORLANDC FL 32835 US
to 4570 SUMMER OAK ST # 122 ORLANDO FL 32835 US

Fabricio Cacheta Neto

Max Life Business Corporation
US-Ph: +1 (407) 367-8388
US-Fax: +1 (888) 621-1033

Get Skype and call me for free.
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